Public Document Pack

Telford & Wrekin
a co-operative COUNCIL

council

Addenbrooke House Ironmasters Way Telford TF3 4NT

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Date Wednesday, 2 June 2021 Time  6.00 pm

Venue AFC Telford United, New Bucks Stadium, Watling Street, Wellington, Telford, TF1 2TU
Enquiries Regarding this Agenda

Democratic Services Jayne Clarke / Kieran Robinson 01952 383205/ 382061
Media Enquiries Corporate Communications 01952 382406
Lead Officer Valerie Hulme - Development Management 01952 384130

Service Delivery Manager

Committee Membership: Councillors G H Cook, N A Dugmore, | T W Fletcher, J Jones, J Loveridge
(Vice-Chair), R Mehta, K Middleton, P J Scott and C F Smith (Chair)

Substitutes: Councillors V A Fletcher, R T Kiernan, J E Lavery, G L Offland,
S JReynolds, G CW Reynolds, K S Sahota, W L Tomlinson and
D R W White

Scan the code with your smartphone to view this agenda and reports online at
www.telford.gov.uk/meetings

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Deferred/Withdrawn Applications
4, Site Visits
5. Planning Applications for Determination AppendixA  3-4

Please note that the order in which applications are heard may be
changed at the meeting. If Members have queries about any of the
applications, they are requested to raise them with the relevant
Planning Officer prior to the Committee meeting.

5.1. TWC/2020/1076 - Land opposite, 15-22 Woodside, Coalbrookdale, AppendixB  5-40
Telford, Shropshire

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

PLANNING COMMITTEE
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Background Papers taken into account when considering planning applications
on this list include all or some of the following items. Items 1 to 4 are included on the
file for each individual application.

1. Application: includes the application form, certificate under Section 65 of the
Town and Country Planning Act, 1990, plans, and any further supporting
information submitted with the application.

2. Further correspondence with applicant: includes any amendments to the
application — including any letters to the applicant/agent with respect to the
application and any further correspondence submitted by the applicant/agent,
together with any revised details and/or plans.

3. Letters from Statutory Bodies: includes any relevant letters to and from the
Parish Councils, Departments of Telford & Wrekin Council, Water Authorities
and other public bodies and societies.

4. Letters from Private Individuals: includes any relevant letters to and from
members of the public with respect to the application, unless the writers have
asked that their views are not reported publicly.

5. Statutory Plans and Informal Policy Documents: some or all of the following
documents will comprise general background papers taken into account in
considering planning applications in the administrative area of Telford and
Wrekin (“Telford and Wrekin”)

a) Telford & Wrekin Local Plan 2011-2031 (adopted 11™ January 2018)
including any Neighbourhood Plans

b) Telford and Wrekin Supplementary Planning Documents:
e Design for Community Safety SPD (adopted June 2008);
e Telecommunications Development SPD (adopted May 2009); and
e Shop Fronts, Signage and Design Guidance in Conservation Areas

SPD (adopted April 2012)

C) Government Planning Guidance — National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance and Circulars

d) Town and Country Planning legislation, case law and other planning
decisions and articles

6. Past decision notices and reports referred to in specific reports.

7. The following additional documents (if appropriate):-

Telford & Wrekin
a co-operative C OUNCIL

council

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5a

TWC/2020/1076

Land opposite, 15-22 Woodside, Coalbrookdale, Telford, Shropshire

Erection of 1no. dwelling and shed following demolition of the existing summerhouse and
shed with associated landscaping and tree works ***AMENDED DESCRIPTION, PLANS
AND DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED****

APPLICANT RECEIVED
11/12/2020

PARISH WARD

The Gorge Ironbridge Gorge

THIS APPLICATION IS BEING HEARD AT COMMITTEE AS THE NUMBER AND
NATURE OF REPRESENTATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC AGAINST OFFICER
RECOMMENDATION IS, IN THE OPINION OF THE SDM: DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT SUFFICIENT TO REQUIRE THAT THE APPLICATION SHOULD
BE DETERMINED BY BOARD

Online planning file: https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-
applicationsummary.aspx?applicationnumber=TWC/2020/1076

1. SUMMARY RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 Itis recommended that DELEGATED AUTHORITY be granted to the
Development Management Service Delivery Manager to GRANT FULL
PLANNING PERMISSION subject to conditions, and informatives.

2. APPLICATION SITE

2.1 The site is located within Ironbridge, which is situated approximately 5.9 miles
South of Telford Town Centre. Ironbridge is located within the urban area of
Telford and has good access to facilities for residents to use such as shops,
schools and doctors surgeries.

2.2  The site currently comprises of an open piece of land which is used informally
as garden land. There is a summerhouse and shed currently erected on the
site however; the remainder of the site remains undeveloped. The
landscaping on the site largely comprises of soft landscaping.

3. APPLICATION DETAILS
3.1  This application seeks permission for the erection of 1no. dwelling and shed
following demoilition of the existing summerhouse and shed with associated

landscaping and tree works.

3.2  The proposed dwelling will be constructed for the applicants to reside within
and will be constructed in a mixture of brick and timber cladding and will have

Page 5


https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-applicationsummary.aspx?applicationnumber=TWC/2020/1076
https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-applicationsummary.aspx?applicationnumber=TWC/2020/1076

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

a sedum and moss roof. The windows of the dwelling will be constructed in
grey aluminium (final details to be agreed by the Local Planning Authority via
a condition).

PLANNING HISTORY

W2005/0586 - Erection Of 1no Detached Dwelling And Detached Garage And
Construction Of A New Vehicular/ Pedestrian Access — Withdrawn on
14/07/2005

RELEVANT POLICY DOCUMENTS

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

Telford & Wrekin Local Plan 2011-2031

Severn Gorge Conservation Area Management Plan
NEIGHBOUR REPRESENTATIONS

Fourteen neighbouring properties have been formally consulted on the
proposal and due to a set of amended plans being submitted, a re-
consultation exercise has been undertaken. In total, across the two
consultations, the Local Planning Authority have received forty objection
letters, five letters of support and one comment. Whilst members are able to
read the full letters received on the above link, the objections received are
summarised as follows:

e The site is in a known area of instability;

e Highways issues;

e The proposal would detrimentally impact the living conditions of
neighbouring properties;

e The plans are not accurate in respect of boundaries;

e The design and materials are not sympathetic of a Conservation Area
and World Heritage Site;

e The proposal would have a detrimental impact on the adjacent listed
buildings;

e The proposal represents an overdevelopment of the site;

e The building will set a precedent;

e It will result in the loss of a green space which is important;

e Construction noise will cause a nuisance;

e Construction will be difficult due to the plot size and narrow accesses;

e Proposal will have a detrimental impact on the highways network;

Page 6



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

e The proposal will harm the biodiversity on the site;

e The applicant has not demonstrated a need for a dwelling;

e Other planning refusals/withdrawals set a precedent;

e There have been too many new houses granted permission/built within
this historic area;

e Trees on the site contribute to the amenity of the area;

e There are no public benefits to the scheme;

e The development is not sustainable.

STATUTORY REPRESENTATIONS

The Gorge Parish Council — Object:

Consider that the proposal is oversized in relation to the plot/location and not
in keeping with the surroundings. There are further concerns regarding the
potential for land slippage (during and after construction), access and egress
arrangements and the impact on wildlife.

Built Heritage Conservation — Object:

The footprint, mass, form and detailing are considered to be a significant
departure from that of the humble traditional workers’ terraced cottages along
Woodside and School Road. The proposed dwelling’s mass and footprint also
exceeds that of the Old School House. There are features and materials
proposed which are very modern in character and detailing, making them
incongruous within the historic setting. The flat sedum roofs of the main
dwelling and the shed/summerhouse are appropriate for the context of the
modern dwelling and certainly eco-friendly. With regard to the replacement
shed/summerhouse on the west end of the site, there is no Conservation
objection in principle to the erection of a shed/motorbike store in that location,
however there are concerns over the scale, design and materials proposed.
Further information is required regarding the harvesting tanks and heat
pumps. In conclusion, this proposal would cause harm to the character and
appearance of the WHS/CA and the settings of two Grade Il listed buildings,
contrary to local policies BE1 iv, BE3 ii, BE4 i, iii, vi and vii, BE5 |, ii and iii,
BEG iii and the NPPF section 16.

Highways — Comment:
Raise no objections to the proposal subject to conditions and informatives.

Ecology — Support subject to conditions

Drainage — Support subject to conditions

Page 7



7.6

7.7

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Shropshire Fire Service — Comment:

As part of the planning process, consideration should be given to the
information contained within Shropshire Fire and Rescue Service’s “Fire
Safety Guidance for Commercial and Domestic Planning Applications”

document.
Shropshire Council Archaeology — No comment
APPRAISAL

Principle of development:

Section 38(6) of the Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that
planning applications must be determined in accordance with the adopted
development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The
Development Plan comprises the Telford & Wrekin Local Plan (TWLP) which
was adopted in January 2018. The National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) is also a material planning consideration.

As the application site is located within the urban boundary of Telford, the
principle of development is considered to be acceptable on this site, in
accordance with Policies SP3 and SP4 of the Telford & Wrekin Local Plan
2011-2031.

Proposed scale and design:
The proposal will see one detached dwelling constructed on the site, which

will face out on to School Road. Along with the proposed dwelling, the
applicant is also proposing to construct a shed on the site, following the
demolition of an existing summerhouse and shed on the site.

Policy BE1 of the TWLP outlines that developments should respect and
respond positively to its context and should enhance the quality of the local
built and natural environment. The proposal should demonstrate an integrated
design approach and should combine layout, building form and design.

The applicant has worked pro-actively with the Local Planning Authority and
has revised the design of the property during the application process. The
applicant has also worked pro-actively with the Local Planning Authority to
‘nestle’ the dwelling into the site as far as is practically possible, in order to
minimise the impact that it will have on the streetscene and neighbouring
properties.

The proposed dwelling will be two-storey in scale however, it will be nestled
into the land significantly, so a large portion on the dwelling will not be visible
from the streetscene. Properties within the immediate area are largely two-
stories and as such, it is not considered that a dwelling of this scale would be

Page 8



8.7

8.8

8.9

9.0

9.1

incongruous within the streetscene.

Concerns have been raised that the proposal represents an over-
development of the site, however, Officers are satisfied that the applicant has
demonstrated that there is enough land available to accommodate the
proposed development and associated parking, landscaping and private
amenity space.

Therefore, officers consider that the scale of development is acceptable and
can be accommodated on the site. It is considered that the proposal does not
represent an over-development of the site.

In respect of design, the applicants have proposed a dwelling which is modern
in appearance and will use sustainable and innovative technologies; such as
a sedum and moss roof, an air source heat pump, a rainwater harvesting tank
and a construction system which is as close to Passive House standard as
possible. Whilst it is acknowledged that the design of the property would be
completely different to other properties within the immediate area, the Local
Planning Authority considers that given the extent that it would be nestled
within the site and the proposed boundary treatments proposed, it would not
have such a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the
streetscene to warrant the refusal of the application. The benefits from the
dwelling being close to Passive House standard and using innovative and
sustainable technologies, both in the construction and day to day running of
the property, are considered to outweigh any harm that the proposal would
have on the character and appearance of the streetscene. The proposal is
therefore considered to comply with Local Plan policy BE1 and the guidance
contained within the NPPF.

Impact on the Outstanding Universal Value of the Ironbridge Gorge World
Heritage Site; character and appearance of the Severn Gorge Conservation
Area and the setting of adjacent heritage assets:

Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 require the Local Planning Authority to have special regard to the
desirability of preserving the setting of Listed Buildings and the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.

The site is located within the Ironbridge Gorge World Heritage Site (WHS), the
Severn Gorge Conservation Area (CA) and it is noted that there are a number
of statutory Listed Buildings and Buildings of Local Interest within close
proximity to the site. The site is located within a discreet position within the
World Heritage Site and the Conservation Area. Whilst the site is visible from
public vantage points including School Road and Woodside, the soft
landscaping on the site does offer suitable screening.

Page 9



9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

The Council’'s Conservation Officer has been formally consulted on the
proposal and has cited concern with the scheme. The Conservation Officer
considers that the proposals massing, scale, form and materials are
incongruous with the historic character and appearance of the neighbouring
structures in the Woodside character area of the Ironbridge Gorge WHS and
would be harmful to the character and setting of this portion of the WHS/CA,
as well as causing harm to the settings of the neighbouring Grade Il Listed
buildings and buildings of local interest.

Whilst the proposal will result in the loss of this privately owned green space;
it has been assessed that the proposal will result in less than substantial harm
to the designated heritage assets. It is considered that this harm is at the
lower end of the “less than substantial” scale as the dwelling has been set into
the landscape through a reduction in ground levels and due to any harm being
further mitigated through a condition to secure and retain soft landscaping in
perpetuity screening the development from the heritage assets. When
assessing this application, Paragraph 196 of the NPPF requires the Local
Planning Authority to weigh this harm against the public benefits of the
proposal. The public benefits are that it would be well-located in sustainability
terms with good access to a range of facilities. Regardless of the existence of
a five-year housing land supply, it would not therefore, be inconsistent with the
provisions of the National Planning Policy Framework (the Framework) which
amongst other things encourages accessibility to key services. Moreover, the
proposed development would further contribute to the local economy through
construction work as a substantive benefit commensurate to one dwelling.
When weighing this harm against the public benefits and creating a viable use
for the piece of land, it is considered that the harm is outweighed by the public
benefits with regard to the statutory presumption in favour of preservation as
required by Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning and Listed Building Act 1990.

The site is located within a WHS and CA however; this does not necessarily
mean that all new properties should be traditional in form, materials and
design where the site is deemed to be appropriate for modern development.

The dwelling has been nestled into the site considerably, and the applicant
has provided CGI and Photomontages to demonstrate just how considerably it
will be nestled. The applicant has also included a robust landscaping scheme
on the site, which will screen the proposed dwelling even further. The Local
Planning Authority will condition that this landscaping scheme has to be
retained in perpetuity.

The applicant has demonstrated that only a small portion of the dwelling will
be visible from the streetscene once the landscaping has been established.

Page 10



9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

Officers have requested that the screening planted on School Road is a
minimum height of 2 metres when planted, in order to provide immediate
screening.

Concerns have been raised by the Conservation Officer in respect of the
harvesting tanks and the heat pumps that are proposed and what they will
look like. Officers will be conditioning this element so that a specification sheet
for each element is provided to, and approved in writing by the LPA prior to
their installation.

Further concerns have been raised regarding the size of the proposed shed,
where the Conservation Officer considers that a smaller sized shed would be
more appropriate. Officers are mindful that the proposed shed has been
designed to reflect the design and materials used in the main dwelling.
Additionally, given the site topography; Officers would highlight that this will
lessen the visual massing and impact that the shed will have on the
streetscene. On balance, Officers consider the scale and design of the shed
to be acceptable.

In conclusion, given the extent that the dwelling will be sat within the site and
the robust boundary treatments proposed, Officers do not consider that the
proposal would result in harm that would not be outweighed by public benefit,
this is with regard to the statutory presumption in favour or preservation of the
Outstanding Universal Value of the Ironbridge Gorge World Heritage Site, the
character and appearance of the Severn Gorge Conservation Area or the
setting of adjacent heritage assets.

Impact upon the living conditions of neighbouring properties:

Policy BE1 of the Telford & Wrekin Council Local Plan 2011-2031 supports
development where it does not impact adversely on the amenity of
neighbouring properties The properties which are located within the closest
proximity of the application site are ’15-22 Woodside’ and ‘8-10 School Road’.

9.11 In respect of ’15-22 Woodside’, these properties are located opposite the

application site and are made up of a number of two-storey, terraced
properties. Officers would highlight that these properties lie on land which is
slightly higher than the application site. When reviewing the information
submitted as part of this application, it is acknowledged that the elevations
which face out towards these properties will feature a number of window and
door openings and a courtyard area will also be created in between the
property and the site boundary closest to these neighbouring properties.
However, given the extent that the dwelling will be nestled into the site and
proposed boundary treatments, a large portion of these openings will not be
visible from the occupiers of 15-22 Woodside. Officers have also requested that

Page 11



the openings are recessed in order to provide further screening. Whilst the
occupiers of 15-22 Woodside may be able to see into the site from their upper
floor windows, this does not automatically mean that the dwelling will result in a
loss of privacy to these occupiers and does not warrant the refusal of the
application. Given that the dwelling is nestled into the site considerably and will
be well screened, officers do not consider that the proposal will cause any
detrimental harm to the amenity of these occupiers.

9.12 In respect of ‘8-10 School Road’, this property is located adjacent to the
application site and is a two-storey terraced property. This property lies on land
which is lower than the application site. Due to the position of this property and
the proposed location of the new dwelling, the new dwelling will sit on higher
land than this adjacent property. Whilst the dwelling will be slightly move visible
to School Road, given the topography of the site, the applicant has proposed a
robust landscaping scheme for the site. In between the proposed dwelling and
8-10 School Road, it is proposed that a landscaping buffer of trees will be
planted.

9.13 When reviewing the information submitted as part of this application, it is
considered that due to the position of the dwelling and the position of 8-10
School Road along with a robust proposed landscaping plan, the proposal will
not result in any significantly detrimental issues of overlooking or loss of
privacy. Once again, it is highlighted that whilst the occupiers of 8-10 School
Road may be able to see into the site from their upper floor windows, this does
not automatically mean that the dwelling will result in a loss of privacy to these
occupiers and does not warrant the refusal of the application. As such, due to
the location and positon of the dwelling and the boundary treatments, both
existing and proposed, it is not considered that the proposal will cause any
significantly detrimental harm to the amenity of the occupiers of surrounding
properties.

Highways impacts:

9.14 Policies C3 and C5 of the Telford & Wrekin Local Plan 2011-2031 outlines that
development will be supported where it ensures appropriate and safe access
and sufficient parking can be achieved.

9.15 Concerns have been raised by the Parish Council and within a number of
objections in regards to the impact that the proposal will have on the Highways
network and in regards to the parking proposed on the site.

9.16 The original proposals included the provision of a parking layby along the
northern border of the site, served off of School Road. The Local Highways
Authority (LHA) requested that this was removed from the proposals as it was a
less desirable arrangement than providing additional parking to utilise the

Page 12



existing access along Woodside. Notwithstanding this, the LHA has agreed in
principle that a temporary construction layby can be created off of School Road
to assist with the construction stage, to be reinstated upon delivery of the
development. The exact details will be conditioned under a Construction
Management Plan.

9.17 The current proposals only indicate the provision of 1 further parking space
associated with the proposed dwelling, which is less than the Local Plan
parking requirement of 2 spaces for a 3 bed dwelling. There does however
appear to be sufficient space to the rear of the highway to accommodate the
parking of two vehicles.

9.18 Subsequently, the LHA offers no objections to the proposals and for the
reasons outlined above, there are no technical highways reasons to warrant the
refusal of the application.

Other matters

9.19 Concerns have been raised by neighbouring properties regarding the drainage
of the site. The Council’s Drainage team have reviewed the application and
have supported the scheme subject to conditions which require the submission
of a drainage scheme prior to any works starting on the site. As such, there are
no technical drainage reasons to warrant the refusal of the application.

9.20 Concerns have been raised by neighbouring properties regarding the impact
that the proposal will have on the biodiversity of the site and the wider area.
The Council’s Ecology team have reviewed the application and have supported
the scheme subject to conditions which require the submission of further
ecological information (Such as a Habitat Management Plan) prior to any works
starting on the site. As such, there are no technical ecological reasons to
warrant the refusal of the application.

9.21 Concerns have been raised by neighbouring properties regarding the impact
that the proposal will have on the stability of the site and the wider area. The
application site is located within Zone 2 of the Jacobs High Point Rendell Map,
an area where ‘development is likely to be suitable for development in
accordance with the development plan’. The applicant has submitted a Site
Investigation Report and Full Structural Calculations and Foundation Designs
for the dwelling. As such, there are no technical stability reasons to warrant the
refusal of the application and the sufficient information has been submitted in
respect of stability in accordance with Policy BE9 of the Telford & Wrekin Local
Plan 2011-2031.

9.22 In regards to concerns raised in respect of working hours on the site, the list of
recommended conditions for this application includes a condition which

Page 13



requires the submission of a Site Environmental Management Plan. This
Management Plan will include proposed working hours to be agreed by the
Local Planning Authority. This will also cover the construction process in
respect of material storage, deliveries and contractor parking.

10 CONCLUSIONS

10.0 The principle of development is considered to be acceptable within this

11

location. The scheme is acceptable in respect of scale and design and would
not cause any detrimental harm to the amenity of any neighbouring properties.
On balance, the public benefits are considered to outweigh any harm to the
heritage assets including the Outstanding Universal Value of the Ironbridge
Gorge World Heritage Site, the character and appearance of the Severn Gorge
Conservation Area and the setting of adjacent listed and locally listed buildings
with regard to the presumption in favour of preservation of these assets. The
parking provision and access arrangements on the site are considered to be
acceptable and no objections have been raised by the Local Highways
Authority. It is considered that the proposal is compliant with the policies and
guidance contained within the Telford & Wrekin Local Plan 2011-2031, the
Severn Gorge Conservation Management Plan and the NPPF as well as the
statutory requirements of Section 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings
and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and is acceptable subject to relevant
conditions and informatives.

DETAILED RECOMMENDATION
Based on the conclusions above, it is recommended that DELEGATED
AUTHORITY be granted to the Delivery Management Service Delivery
Manager to GRANT FULL PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following
conditions and informatives:

1. AO4 Time Limit

2. B0O10 Details of materials

3. B063 Foul and Surface Water Drainage

4. B121 Landscaping details

5. B124 Habitat Management Plan

6. B150 Site Environmental Management Plan

7. BCustom Details of Harvesting Tanks and Heat Pumps

8. C012 Car Parking

9. C38 Development in accordance with approved plans

10.C091 Works in accordance with ecology survey

Page 14



11.111

12.123

13.124
14.125m
15.132
16.135Custom
17.140

18.141
19.RANPPF1

Highways

Bats

Great Crested Newts

Nesting Wild Birds

Fire Authority

Disturbance of debris and rubble
Conditions

Reasons for grant of approval

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



366800m 366900m 367000m 367100m
305100m 305100m
1:1250
Om
305000m 305000m
-
Q)
Q
m "
':l L School House /
.F A [~
304900m 304900m
304800m 304800m
Crown Copyright and database rights 2020 OS 100019980
366800m 366900m 367000m 367100m

C:\Users\Greenspace Computer\Desktop\Greenspace Projects\17-11 Woodside\Models\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale Planning (2).rvt

Location Plan

IINNIE BN .

North

25 50 75 100 125

B Red line amended WH KS 30/10/2020
A Blue line added WH KS 27/10/2020
Rev Revision Description Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd.
The Old Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere
Shropshire, SY12 OEJ

Tel 01691 623889

e-mail: greenspace@greenspacearchitects.co.uk
web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project

House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale

Title

Location Plan

Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:1250 WH KS 27/10/2020
Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

nmoer (17-11 A0O1 )




This page is intentionally left blank



/ /' D

Old School

= — B
House One W\Xm\ng SUmed g
ay =9 line Dl\d'a’iage
- Existing
k

summerhouse

C
Existing
- hardstanding

6T abed

Existing Outbuilding

Existing Path
Existing Parking

T

Existing Site Plan
1:250
om 5 10 15 20 25

I e .

Crown Copyright and database rights 2020 OS 100019980

C:\Users\Greenspace Computer\Desktop\Greenspace Projects\17-11 Woodside\Models\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale Planning (2).rvt

D
c
B
A

Rev Revision

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

Tree Updated WH
Trees updated existing drainage added WH
Red line and trees amended parking amended, WH
existing outbuilding shown,

Site plan updated and existing parking added ~ WH
blue line added

Ks
Ks
KS

Ks

10/12/2020
03/12/2020
30/10/2020

27/10/2020

Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd

The Old Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere
Shropshire SY12 OEP
Tel 44(0)1691 623889

e-mail:
i co.uk

web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project .
House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale
Title
Existing Site Plan
Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:250 1:500 WH KS 27/10/2020
Job No. Sheet No. Rev.
s O



This page is intentionally left blank



)

Old School
House

Existing hedge to be en
through new planting to create
2m high visual seperation

alongside northern boundary

Existing
hedgerow to
the east to

remain

h

T¢ abed

Main hedgerow
to the south to
remain

Existing sedum
roof building

Replacement
outbuilding

Existing parking
retained

New electric car
charging point

Proposed Site Plan
1:250@A1 1:500 @A3

om 5 10 15 20 25

I e -

Crown Copyright and database rights 2020 OS 100019980

X:\Greenspace Jobs 2017\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale\2.0 Architectural drawings\2.2 Models\Central\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale PLANNING REVISIONS 4.rvt

T

ocomm o}

®

>

Rev Revision

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

ECP moved, lower path shown, plunge pool WH KS 16/04/2021
removed

2m high planting added to the north, spot levels WH Ks 13/04/2021
added

Lay-by removed, Canopy added, roof alteredto  WH KS 09/03/2021
nestle house into site, pv removed, planting

added, east boundary treatment altered

Lay-by reduced, new planting added WH  KS  10/12/2020
Trees updated, indicative drainage added WH Ks 03/12/2020
Notes, Details and Vegetation Added WH Ks 16/11/2020
Red Line and trees amended, bat and bird WH KS 30/10/2020
boxes shown, utbuilding included, ECP added,

parking altered and roof link added

Existing trees, parking layby and blue line WH KS  27/10/2020
added, secondary pathway removed

Terrace Layouts updated, roofligths added, new WH Ks 22/10/2020

path/second entrance added. Other general
amedments

Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd
The Old Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere
Shropshire SY12 OEP

Tel 44(0)1691 623889
e-mail:

.Co.uk

web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project .
House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale
Title
Proposed Site Plan
Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:250 1:500 WH GE 11/04/17
Job No. Sheet No. Rev.
e @



This page is intentionally left blank



/
/7// \\
- — — — \
—— o T —
/0 —~
—
— Air Source Heat Pump >
o -
/ p———
/
/

/ 92500
/ e I Dr%sszing

Bedroom 1
15 mz

Enﬁ#ite@

Bedroom 3
up 14 me

540
2000

HPV HPW - 300

2200 1200

910

T
.
@@;

LOWER GROUND FLOOR
AREA - 55sgm GIA

ez obed

Lower Ground Floor Plan
1:50

TOTAL FLOOR AREA

159sgm GIA

6}‘0/@6}4&

Ground Floor Plan
1:50

GROUND FLOOR AREA -
104sgm GIA

Om 1 2 3 4 5

S

/
/
/

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

Roof Terrace

S —

Bedroom 2
17 m2

Wardrobes

IBathroo
me

L

\
\\ Lo hen
\

95500

m
-

-8

=3

3 — — —

@

T

o

%

-z

ENTRANCE

Workshop
11 m2

_——7 " Worksh
N Sl Courtyard

7
' G Plant room altered to give better access, ASHP  WH Ks 16/04/2021
ided
— @ F Plant room amended to allow for HPV, spot WH KS 12/04/2021
levels added

E  Lay-by removed, Canopy added, roof alteredto WH ~ KS  09/03/2021

= X:\Greenspace Jobs 2017\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale\2.0 Architectural drawings\2.2 Model§\Central\17-11 Fouse at Woodside Coalbrookdale P!

nestle house into site, pv removed, planting
I added, east boundary treatment altered
D Qutbuilding updated WH  KS 10/12/2020
C Trees updated, indicative drainage added WH  KS 03/12/2020
B Plunge Pool, Outbuilding and roof terrace added WH KS 30/10/2020
ndary pathway removed, rooflights WH KS  27/10/2020
highlighted on LG plan
Rev  Revision ipti Drawn Check Date
Greenspace Architects Ltd
The Old Town Hall
The Square, Ellesmere
Shropshire SY12 0EP
Tel 44(0)1691 623889
e-mail:
co.uk
web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk
Project

House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale

Title

Proposed Floor Plans (1t050)

/

Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:50 1:100 GE Ks 12/11/19

Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

INING REVISIONS 4.r¥t Drawing
Number 171 AT10 @




This page is intentionally left blank



Timber Cladding

Vertical planting to further Vertical
. break up elevation plantingto o= -
s further break' <~
Sedum and Moss Raa!@q" up elevation
Timber Cladding—=—75 "\ ..« |, et
X I
N

e Ground Floor
95500

@ Lower Ground Floor e =
92500 L
ASHP Local Brick Vertical planting to Grey Aluminium
further break up Windows/Doors

North Elevation
1:100 @A1 1:200@A3

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

Flue
Grey Aluminium Rooflights OS\QOO No
s S

Sedum and Moss Roof

A

e

bl -
Gi d Fl oA e
e round Floo | o o
95500 [
\
\
\

1

Timber Cladding Grey Aluminium

Windows/Doors

Lower Ground Floor
| s 46;
92500

South Elevation
1:100@A1 1:200@A3

Sedum and Moss Roof
Local Brick

Bulf @ T

Glass Balustrade

Grey Metal / Timber Gapping

Gz obed

East Elevation .

1:100@A1 1:200@A3 R

e Lower Ground Floor o
92500

m

S e A
A

Sedum and Moss Roof
/ Timber Cladding

Local Brick AR =

T TR
HEE

GrouerotL@
95500

-Grey Aluminium
Windows/Doors

o o Lower Ground Floor 3
92500

Sehel om 2 4 6 8 10

West Elevation PRI E—

o,

=

Grey ini
Windows/Doors

Local Brick

G Window added to east, ASHP added WH  KS 16/04/2021

F Brick added to rear workshop wall WH Ks 11/03/2021

E  Lay-by removed, Canopy added, roof alteredto  WH ~ KS  09/03/2021

nestle house into site, pv removed, planting
added, east boundary treatment altered

D Lay-by reduced, new planting added WH KS  1012/2020

C Notes and trees updated WH Ks 04/12/2020

B Notes, Details and Vegetation Added WH KS 16/11/2020

A Context amended WH  KS 30/10/2020

Rev_Revision ipti Drawn Check Date
Greenspace Architects Ltd
The Old Town Hall
The Square, Ellesmere
- Shropshire SY12 OEP
S e e e R Tel 44(0)1691 623889
Existing Levels Existing Hedge G ATERARRNAL] LI S e-mail:
Maintained Retained = itects.co.uk
web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk
Woodside Project
House at Woodside,
Title
Proposed Elevations
Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date

1:100 WH KS 22/10/2020

Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

1:1 00@A1 1 :200@A3 X:\Greenspace Jobs 2017\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale\2.0 Architectural drawings\2.2 Models\Central\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale PLANNING REVISIONS 4.rvt Drawing P g0t @
Number -




This page is intentionally left blank



/¢ abed

Sedum and moss roof

Timber cladding -
repurposed from existing
summerhouse

Shed North Elevation
1:50

Timber cladding -
repurposed from existing
summerhouse

Shed South Elevation
1:50

Om 1 2 3 4 5

I e ..

X:\Greenspace Jobs 2017\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale\2.0 Architectural drawings\2.2 Models\Central\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale PLANNING REVISIONS 4.rvt

Repurposed doors from
existing summerhouse

Shed East Elevation
1:50

g

Repurposed doors from
existing summerhouse

Shed West Elevation
1:50

- Eround Floor g\.
95500

A Notes updated
Rev Revision Description

WH KS 16/04/2021
Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd.
The Old Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere
Shropshire, SY12 OEJ

Tel 01691 623889

e-mail: greenspace@greenspacearchitects.co.uk

web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project

House at Woodside,

Coalbrookdale

Title

Shed Elevations

Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date

1:50 WH KS 09/12/2020
Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

Drawing

Number

(17-11

A304 ) (A)




This page is intentionally left blank



62 abed

Existing Site Section 1
1:100@A1 1:200 @A3

no.19 Woodside

Sedum and Moss Roof

Existing Summerhouse

Sedum and Moss Roof
Existing Summerhouse

Timber Cladding

Existing Site Section 2
1:100@A1 1:200 @A3

om 0r2 24 46 68

Summer House Level $
96000

C:\Users\Greenspace Computer\Desktop\Greenspace Projects\17-11 Woodside\Models\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale Planning (2).rvt

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

no.18 Woodside

Notes and trees updated WH  KS 04/12/2020

Rev Revision ipti Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd
The OId Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere

Shropshire SY12 OEP

Tel 44(0)1691 623889

e-mail:

.CO.UK

web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project .
House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale
Title
Existing Site Sections
Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:100 1:200 WH KS 17/11/2020

Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

Drawing
Number 17-11 A003



This page is intentionally left blank



T¢ obed

Ground Floor

>~ o Lower Ground Floor G
92500

Proposed Site Section 1
1:100

no.19 Woodside

Proposed Site Section 2

1:100

Om 2 4 6

95500

92500

—
Workshop| Bathroom edroom| 2
|
Existing line of gmundj T ——
Plant Room|| Bedroom 3
ower Ground Floor WEW

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

no.18 Woodside

F Plant room amended to allow for HPV, spot WH  KS  12/04/2021
levels added

E  Lay-by removed, Canopy added, roof alteredto  WH ~ KS  09/03/2021

nestle house into site, pv removed, planting

St boundary treatment altered

D Lay-by reduced, ne\ ting added WH KS 10/12/2020
c Notes and trees updated WH  KS 04/12/2020
B Notes, Details and Vegetation Added WH KS 16/11/2020
A Context and scale of drawings changed WH  KS 30/10/2020
Rev Revision ipti Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd
The Old Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere

Shropshire SY12 OEP

Tel 44(0)1691 623889

e-mail:

co.uk

web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project .
House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale
Title
Proposed Site Sections
Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:100 1:200 WH KS 22/10/202

Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

X:\Greenspace Jobs 2017\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale\2.0 Architectural drawings\2.2 Models\Central\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale PLANNING REVISIONS 4.rvt Drawing
Number 17-11 A201 @




This page is intentionally left blank



Flue

Grey Aluminium Rooflights

Sedum and Moss Roof

Entrance Canopy

e Ground Floor- T
95500

South Sectional Elevation
1:50

@A1 1:100@A3

e¢ abed

Timber Cladding

Sedum and Moss Roof

Grey Aluminium Windows/Doors

Grey Aluminium Rooflights

Entrance Canopy

—

e Lower Ground Floor - _
92500 /

Staircase Section
1:50@A1 1:100@A3

Grey Aluminium

Retaining Wall
Glass Balustrade Entrance Halt- — —
Roof Terrace _ i/ T
‘ . y _ H— ] - s Ground Floor
) - ~ 95500 G
Existing line of ground
é Bedroom 1
-
— | T—T
Sedum and Moss Roof
r— Timber Cladding Sedum and Moss Roof Roof to be a
continuation of existing
grass bank
Schwegler Integrated Bird mﬂl =
Boxes or similar HH‘ EENEENENAmn: —
approved EEEREa
Grey Metal Capping —— e
ows Ropy o |ESSSE L
Local Brick ——— e il N

L N
S R B 0
L e S B . "
i e e

NI LRI

1 |-
| [
il S
i B B . —_ Vi

Windows/Doors

External
Staircase

e Lower Ground Floor
92500

Entrance Section
1 : 50@A1 1:100@A3

om 1 2

C:\Users\Greenspace Computer\Desktop\Greenspace Projects\17-11 Woodside\Models\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale PLANNING REVISIONS 3.rvt

Existing line of ground

Ground Floor
95500 S

Local Brick

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

Brick added to rear workshop wall WH Ks 11/03/2021

F  Lay-by removed, Canopy added, roof alteredto WH ~ KS  09/03/2021
nestle house into site, pv removed, planting
added, east boundary treatment altered
E Bird boxes added and flue noted WH KS 11/12/2020
D PV Added and notes updated WH Ks 10/12/2020
c South Sectional Elevation Added WH  KS 16/11/2020
B Capping added to lower floor roof WH KS 30/10/2020
A Terrace Layouts updated, roofligths added, new WH  KS  22/10/2020
path/second entrance added. utility added and
other general amedments
Rev_Revision ipti Drawn Check Date
Greenspace Architects Ltd
The Old Town Hall
The Square, Ellesmere
Shropshire SY12 OEP
Tel 44(0)1691 623889
e-mail:
co.uk
web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk
Project H t W d . d
ouse at VWooaside,
Title
Proposed Sections
Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date
1:50 1:100 GE KS 16.08.19

Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

Drawing
Number 17-11 A200



This page is intentionally left blank



304940N

304930N

304920N

304910N

G¢e abed

304900N

304890N

304880N

304870N

30S699¢%

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

J0S699¢

309699¢

+

309699¢

30£699¢

+

30.699¢

Approx postion, of Triqu_@

-~ 9531

95.33

308699¢
306699¢
3000492

89.62 L —

|
P
9510 L

& 9559

- :96‘
_— 96.09

Approx postion of Trial Pit

95.44 Concrete
95.71 9599~ 56.32 96.33

95.82 96.11 < 96.25
95.91 95.99 %651
95.95 66.02 96.59
96.63

95.99
95,52 %6.0
95.85
J— | ~~.
501" 96.08 7
/\
4

96.31 96.23

93.09 Concrete

Summer house

&
overgrown area éll

95.26

935.16

95.44

9609 - =999
/OTP 95.75
95.92 95.78 %5-74
OH Cobles

95.88

p O
'$' STN 2
95.88 %\
95.55
LP ¥2Ye o
@] ' o
9\5 48 g
' 95,78 o‘-b

o2 WO

95.42 O
Eaves 101.39

95.61

Ricdge 104,97

Eaves 101.38

Ridge 104.62

+
+
+

308699¢
306699¢
300049¢

Approx postion of Trial Pit

95.17
|
| 94,72
497

95.12

301049¢

90.28
—_—

o 90.47

90.16

92,70

9294

94.74

Concrete

95.14 |

95.28

94.68

94.61
9470

+

3010L9¢

-¢§TN 3

94.53

94.5%_‘

O.H Cable

3020/9¢
3020492
30¥029¢%
30S0/9¢%

+ + + e

+ + + e

+ + + o

7+ + + o

OH Cables

94.33

+ + + o

Ricdlge 104.66

+ + + o

+ + + o

304870N

+
+
+

302049¢
30<£0L9¢
J0+0L9¢
J0S0/Z9¢

Legend
BL  BOLLARD

BS BUS STOP

CATV CABLE TV COVER
CL COVER LEVEL

CPS CONCRETE PAVING SLAB
DP  DRAIN PIPE

DK  DROP KERB

EL  ELECTRICITY COVER
EP  ELECTRICITY POLE
ER  EARTH ROD

FH  FIRE HYDRANT

FL  FLOOR LEVEL

FS  FLAG STAFF

G GAS COVER

GLY GULLY

GSV GAS STOP VALVE
IC  INSPECTION COVER
IL  INVERT LEVEL

LB  LITTER BIN

LP  LAMP POST

MKR MARKER
NB  NOTICE BOARD
P POST

PH POST HOLE

PLP PEDESTRIAN LAMP POST
RE  RODDING EYE

RS ROAD SIGN

STN SURVEY STATION

STY STAY WIRE

T TELECOMMUNICATIONS COVER
TL  TRAFFIC LIGHT

TP TELEGRAPH POLE

TWL TOP OF WALL LEVEL

UTL UNABLE TO LIFT

UTM UNABLE TO MEASURE

VP VENT PIPE

WL  WATER LEVEL

WP WASTE PIPE

WSV  WATER STOP VALVE
FENCE TYPES

B/W BARBED WIRE

C/B CLOSE BOARD

P/W POST AND WIRE

P/R POST AND RAIL

C/L CHAIN LINK

C/P CHESTNUT PALE

C/W CHICKEN WIRE

M/R METAL RAIL (SECURITY TYPE)
P/F PANEL FENCE

C/! CORRUGATED IRON

I/R IRON RAILING
RWL RETAINING WALL
Notes

COPYRIGHT FOR DRAWING REMAINS WITH BLS
LTD, AND MAY NOT BE COPIED WITHOUT THEIR
WRITTEN CONSENT.

ANY SERVICES SHOWN ARE AS LOCATED BY
EITHER GROUND PENETRATING RADAR (GPR) OR
BY RADIODETECTION SCANNER IN EITHER ACTIVE
(A) OR PASSIVE MODE (P). DUE TO SUBSOIL
CONDITIONS AND OTHER FACTORS THE
UNDERGROUND SERVICE INFORMATION SHOWN
MAY NOT REPRESENT A COMPREHENSIVE
RECORD AND ALL CONTRACTORS SHOULD
PROCEED WITH CAUTION BEFORE EXCAVATION

xx DENOTES OVERHEAD CABLES

* DENOTES UNDERGROUND SERVICES

LEVELS AT ROAD KERBS ARE TAKEN AT CHANNEL LEVELS
UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUESTED

STATION CO—ORDINATES

STN 2 E 3669835383 N 304890927 H 95767
STN 3 E 367017.848 N 304906.126 H 94.461

BATTLEFIELD LAND SURVEYS LTD
3 YEOMANRY ROAD

BATTLEFIELD ENTERPRISE PARK
SHREWSBURY

SHROPSHIRE SY1 3EH

TEL/FAX 01743 443388
EMAIL MAILBOX@BLSURVEYS.CO.UK

Client Title
TRU CONTRACTS WOODSIDE, COALBROOKDALE
Scale Date Job No Dwg No Rev.
AO@
 ROR o |04/12/2019] 11955 01 -

Surveyed by |Checked | Scanned | Levels are related to . . .

JS/RDL RDL NO 0S DATUM (VRS)




This page is intentionally left blank



/

| R
VT

0ld School

iy e
=2

(//o L ROM ‘

scnO
s o reWay
k"/;

/

Existing hedge

rows to the
o ol south and east
S| to remain

Counyard

Existing sedum
roof building

Replacement
outbuilding

New electric car
charging point T

Existing parking
retained

— ~

Proposed Site Plan

1:250
om 5 10 15 20 25
INNNNE

Ci\Greenspace Architects\17-11 Land at Woodside, Coalbrookdale\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale Planning.nt

Rev_Revision Description

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

Native species,
including lady fern,
herb robert,

hedge woundwort

Foxglove,
wood anenome,
enchanters nightshade

Woodland flowering

bulbs among buddleia,
hazel, and developing oak ,
including snowdrops,
native bluebells,

cyclamen and crocus

Natural woodland
groundcover, including
bugle, wood avens
and honeysuckle

Enhancement of
existing hawthorne
and hazel hedegrow

Path, wood and bark

Notes, Detals and Vegtation Added WH  KS  1e/11/2020
Red Line and trees amended, bat and bird WH KS 30102020
boxes shown, utbuilding included, ECP added,

parking altored and roof ink added

Existing trees, parking layby and blue fine WH  KS  27/10/2020
‘added, secondary pathway removed

Terrace Layouts updated, roofligths added, new WH  KS  22/10/2020
palhVsecond entrance added. Other general

amedments

Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architocts Ltd
“The Ola Town Hall
‘The Square, Ellesmere

Shropshire SY12 OEP
Tel 44(0)1691 623889
o-mail

greenspace@greenspacearchilects.co.uk
web: v greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project

House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale

Title.
Proposed Site Plan
Sele @Al Scale@A3  DrawnBy  CheckedBy  Date
1:250 1:500 WH GE 11/04/17
Job No. Shoot No. v,
Drawing
e CGon ww ) (o)



This page is intentionally left blank



Existing hedge to be enhanced
through new planting to create
2m high visual seperation
alongside northern boundary

Rainwater Harvesting
Tank

Air Source Heat
Pump

Sedum and
Moss Roof

Rooflights to
Maximise Natural
Light

Internal Heat Pump
and MVHR System

Rainwater Harvesting
Tank

210L Grey Water
Recycling Tank

Bat and Bird Boxes on
Trees and Integrated into
the Walls of the House

PLEASE DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT, ASK.

Sedum and Moss Roof to Enhance
Biodiveristy

Plasterboard

Service Cavity &
Service Cavity Batten

300mm Twin Stud

Timber Frame: Internal Vap
300mm Cellulose Airtight Board

Insulation Reinforced Concrete
12.5mm Meditevent jidRi0el Saeam

Panel Board = 3 300mm

EPS Insulation
External Breather
Membrane

DPM/ DPC

External Brick
Footing

Compacted Hard Core
& Sand Blinding Sub-Base

Passive Wall & Foundation Junction
High Performance Construction System -
Timber Frame or ICF

High Performance Triple Glazed Windows
and Doors

Heat Pump Technology - Internal System

Sustainability Overview Plan

VISUAL SCALE 1:100 @ A1

Secondary hedgerow to be maintained
Main hedgerow to be maintained

Permeable
Paving

New electric car
charging point

X:\Greenspace Jobs 2017\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale\2.0 Architectural drawings\2.2 Models\Central\17-11 House at Woodside Coalbrookdale PLANNING REVISIONS 4.rvt

A More sustainability measures added and minor ~ WH Ks 16/04/2021
amendments such as moving ECP

Rev Revision

Drawn Check Date

Greenspace Architects Ltd

The Old Town Hall

The Square, Ellesmere

Shropshire SY12 OEP

Tel 44(0)1691 623889

e-mail:

.Co.uk

web: www.greenspacearchitects.co.uk

Project

House at Woodside,
Coalbrookdale

Title

Sustainability Overview Plan

Scale @ A1 Scale @ A3 Drawn By Checked By Date

1:100 1:200 WH KS 12/04/2021

Job No. Sheet No. Rev.

Drawing
Number 17-11 A103




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Planning Applications for Determination
	5a TWC/2020/1076 - Land opposite, 15-22 Woodside, Coalbrookdale, Telford, Shropshire
	1. Location Plan
	Sheets
	A001 - Location Plan


	2. Existing Site Plan
	Sheets
	A002 - Existing Site Plan


	3. Proposed Site Plan
	Sheets
	A101 - Proposed Site Plan


	4. Proposed Floor Plans
	Sheets
	A110 - Proposed Floor Plans (1to50)


	5. Proposed Elevations
	Sheets
	A301 - Proposed Elevations


	6. Proposed Shed Elevations
	Sheets
	A304 - Shed Elevations


	7. Existing Site Sections
	Sheets
	A003 - Existing Site Sections


	8. Proposed Site Sections
	Sheets
	A201 - Proposed Site Sections


	9. Proposed Sections
	Sheets
	A200 - Proposed Sections


	10. Topographic Survey
	11. Proposed Planting Plan
	12. Sustainability Overview Plan
	Sheets
	A103 - Sustainability Overview Plan




